MOBRA Monthly Meeting (www.mobra.org)



Minutes, 7pm - 8pm



Attendance

Board Attendance:

MOBRA Board Present:

Josh Carter, Mike Weiss, Mark Ewers, Marijn Braadbaart

MOBRA Board Absent:

BJ Keane, Nick Hand, Jennifer Schook, Brady Kiss

Public:

Julie Carter

Old Business

MOBRA Board Functions

Board discussed the need to re-assign board functions to specific individuals.

MOBRA functions specified in by-laws include:

- Chairman
- Treasurer
- BARR coordinator
- Officials coordinator
- Development
- Publicity
- Permits and schedule
- Secretary

8/14/2017

Preliminary positions:

- Secretary: Marijn Braadbaart
- Treasurer: Mike Weiss
- Vice President: Brady Kiss
- BJ Keane was approached to fill the position of President. No

answer has been received.

- Permits and Calendar coord: Mark Ewers
- BARR coord: Josh Carter
- Upgrades: BJ Keane
- Officials Coord: Sara Rodney

MOBRA Meeting Agenda and Minutes

7/10/2017

Board discussed the need to maintain an agenda and minutes for MOBRA meetings.

MOBRA Monthly Meeting (www.mobra.org)



Minutes, 7pm - 8pm



	Typical Agenda items to be considered include:
	- Attendance
	- Calendar
	- Permitting
	- Budget
	- MOBRA Equipment
	- Officials Coordinator
	Agenda should track both "Old business", "New business" and
	"Action items".
	Agenda should track both "Old business", "New business" and
	"Action items".
MOBRA Support	for Grass Roots Cycling Events
7/10/2017	Discussed the need to renew the board's efforts to be an advocate
	for cycling, in general. Julie Carter suggested MOBRA support grass
	roots events. Such events may include NICA (Nat'l Interscholastic
	Cycling Ass'n) sponsored events, bike rodeos, etc.
	General agreement that MOBRA's board should investigate ways of
	engaging with cycling stakeholders.
Race Course Safe	ty
7/10/2017	Board discussed race safety protocol. Sara Rodney provided
	background information on general safety requirements, including
	the emergency medical plan.
8/14/2017	Discussed requirements of emergency medical plan (EMP) as defined
	in permit applications.
	Copy of EMP form is attached (Att.1).
New Business	
24 1 1 2 24	

11-	lodroi	•	14/:1	al a	1
IVE	ınarnı	me in	wii	ดพด	nn

~ 14	1/2017	

Julie Carter presented overview of efforts to develop a velodrome in City of Wildwood.

MOBRA Meeting Formats

8/14/2017

Discussed MOBRA meeting format. Options included:

- Designate certain meetings as "Working Meetings" (via conference call) to facilitate board attendance.
- Designated public meetings using the current format.

MOBRA Monthly Meeting (www.mobra.org)

8/14/2017 Minutes, 7pm - 8pm



Next MOBRA Meeting (2nd Monday of month)

Date, time September 11, 2017, 7:00pm

Location Concordia Seminary, Sieck Hall, Room 205 (far north-east corner of

campus, look for cars with bike-racks).

More http://www.mobra.org/meetings/

Attachments

Item 1: USAC Event Medical Plan and Checklist

End



EVENT MEDICAL PLAN AND CHECKLIST

PLANNING FOR MEDICAL EMERGENCIES

Competitive bicycling can be a very exciting and fast-paced sport full of action, thrills and even spills. In planning an event, event directors and their staffs must consider not only how they will handle minor injuries such as cuts and bruises, but also major catastrophic injuries that will require full attention from trained medical personnel.

In the planning process for any event, time must be spent considering medical emergencies. Will there be trained Emergency Medical Technicians, doctors and an ambulance on site? Or, will the event rely on First Aid administered by volunteers or staff? How far is the hospital? Is there air ambulance service available? Can emergency vehicles reach all points on the course? These are only a few questions that should be carefully considered in the development of a full medical plan that can be on site and referred to in an emergency.

At an event, designate one staff member as the medical coordinator. This person will be responsible for the implementation of the medical plan and oversee any emergency evacuations. Medical plans should cover all participants, spectators and staff and cover all days of the event, including any officially designated practice days. Any occurrences at an event, no matter how seemingly minor, should be noted on a USA Cycling First Report of Occurrence and submitted to USA Cycling with your post event materials.

USA Cycling encourages event directors and organizers to use this form for designing a medical and event emergency plan. Organizers are welcome to add additional information if necessary. Please keep a copy of this list on hand at your event for reference in an emergency.



EVENT MEDICAL PLAN

1.					
	Will there be an EMT or ambulance on site? Yes				
_	Pay Phone Cell Phone Radio				
	Are there event staff or certified volunteers with Red Cross First		-		
	If yes, what training? Basic Advanced - Ident	tify staff: .			
	Is there a First Aid kit on site?			No	
	Will police or security services be on site?		_ Yes _		
5.	Will emergency medical staff at event site be clearly identified?		_ Yes _	No	
6.	First aid and emergency medical stations identified?		_ Yes _	No	
7.	Does course design allow easy access for emergency vehicles?		_ Yes _	No	
	Describe emergency medical transportation?				
	City/Location of nearest hospital:				
	Distance from event: Miles Minutes				
11.	Has hospital been notified of the event?		_ Yes _		
12.	Is emergency air transportation available?		_ Yes _	No	
	Response time: Minutes				
13.	How will air transport be notified? Phone Radio	·I	EMT		
14.	What is the plan for suspending or postponing the event if a seri	ious injury	occurs?		
	Who will compile and submit USA Cycling First Reports of Occuri Referee?	rence for a	all injuries	at the even	t to the C
	Event Director EMT/Medical Staff	Othe	er (specify):	
NO	ΓES:				
HOS	SPITAL PHONE NUMBER:				
AME	BULANCE PHONE NUMBER:				
	ICE/SHERIFF PHONE NUMBER:				
FED	ERAL INSURANCE COMPANY: PHONE 1-800-252-4670, FAX 1-8	00-300-25	38		
ADD	DITIONAL INFORMATION:				